# Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2010, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

# Center Township Issues

Daverne Denning called on the Commission with a question of a road in Center Township, Section 31. Commission shows road to Mr. Denning's property as a private road as it does not appear in any of the County official records/plats; however map from the Assessor's office in 1983 labeled the road as a County road. Mr. Denning will contact the Township regarding road maintenance issues.

#### Insurance

Commission received request from the Beimdiek Insurance Company be placed on bid list for group health insurance consideration.

# Enhanced Enterprise Zone Board

Commission left message for Julie Lewis, Executive Assistant to the City Manager, City of Nevada, regarding City's representative for the Enhanced Enterprise Zone Board. A call was returned by Mark Mitchell and informed Commission he would be the City's representative for the Enhanced Enterprise Zone Board.

In accordance with RSMo 135.957 Presiding Commissioner McCord appointed Mark Mitchell to the Enhanced Enterprise Zone Board, and notified all members of this appointment and scheduled meeting for August 17, 2010 at 6:00 P.M. to reorganize and elect a Chairperson.

#### **Liquor Licenses**

Commission approved Applications for the Sale of Intoxicating Liquor for:

Chad Beck, d/b/a MDV Auxiliary Chapter 100/Chuggery as retail liquor by the drink exempt

Chad Beck, d/b/a MDV Auxiliary Chapter 100/Chuggery as Sunday by drink

# **Emergency Management**

Vernon County Emergency Management Director, Dennis Kimrey, called on the Commission to discuss upcoming training for EOC to be held September 15th.

Vernon County Assessor, Cherie Roberts, joined the discussion and will also attend.

# Vernon County Commission Minutes

# **Court Orders**

Commission authorized Court Orders for July, 2010.

#### WM911DC

Commission attended the meeting at the jail with Global Communications; Vernon County Sheriff, Ron Peckman; several members of the WM911DC Committee; WM911DC Director, Richard Roark; Sgt. Jeff Baker, City of Nevada Police Department; Mark Mitchell, City of Nevada IT Director; and J. D. Kehrman, Nevada City Manager.

# Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission

After discussion with Nevada City Manager, J. D. Kehrman, Commissioner Gerster made a motion to appoint Mr. Kehrman to the TAC Committee of the Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Shaw. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission will be notified of this appointment to the TAC Committee.

#### Washington Township Issues

Commission returned call to Janie Conroy with regard to speed signs needed on 1600 and Infantry Pass. She was asked to contact the Washington Township Trustee, Tom Pyle.

#### Reports

Commission approved Circuit Clerk report for July, 2010.

#### Nevada/Vernon County Recycling Center

Richard Brockman, City of Nevada Building Inspector, called on Commission with update and discussion of recycling center expenses and revenues.

#### **Bridge Department Issues**

Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Ron Sloan, called on the Commission to discuss ongoing road and bridge matters. After discussion Commission believes no repair is needed for bridge in Harrison Township, Section 34 that was hit by a tractor.

#### **Blue Mound Mine**

Commission received Reclamation Plans for Alternate Fuels, Inc., Case No. 09-20173-11, United States Bankruptcy Court, District of Kansas from Chapter 11 Trustee of the bankruptcy estate.

#### ADJOURN

Ordered that the Commission adjourn at 4:30 P.M. until Monday, Augyust 9, 2010.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

ATTEST: \_\_\_\_\_\_ APPROVED: \_\_\_\_\_ PRESIDING COMMISSIONER